

NAME: Pawel Morawski

ADDRESS: 42b Fraser Road,
BH12 5AY,
Poole

MOBILE: 07849768982

PORTFOLIO: www.morawski.co.uk

EMAIL: info@morawski.co.uk

A keen, hard-working and reliable person, I am able to work well both on my own and as part of a team. Passionate about web design and development, I am looking for new opportunities. I have a documented experience working for large clients (Microsoft, Samsung, McAfee).

RESPONSIBILITIES:

For last 7 years my core responsibilities are related with Designing and Development of Responsive Websites and Interfaces based on HTML5, CSS3 and jQuery. This includes creating and modification of Media Queries, creating Fluid Typography systems, and variety of techniques related to Grid Systems. Creation of object-like reusable HTML5 and CSS3 interface components seen in frameworks like Bootstrap. Designing modern looking websites based on principles of Simplicity and Color Theories also technical research and analysis.

SKILLS:

- Good Understanding of principles of UI and UX design
- Interactive Prototyping (MarvelApp)
- Wireframing (Balsamiq)
- Experience of designing for a brand and following brand guidelines
- Typography and Web Design
- Knowledge of design based on grid system
- Excellent Photoshop skills
- Designing and development of Responsive interfaces
- Knowledge HTML5, CSS3, jQuery
- Good working knowledge of CSS elements animations
- Experience with CMS (Wordpress, MODx)
- An appreciation of SEO as it affects and enhances design
- Understanding of server-side coding in PHP
- Frameworks (Bootstrap, jQuery Mobile)
- Proficient in: photo editing, montage and drawing
- Version control (Git, Bitbucket) and deployment services like DeployHQ
- Experience of solving cross browser issues and cross platform issues
- Good understanding of performance enhancement techniques for images, markup, CSS and JavaScript
- Awareness of usability and accessibility
- Project management (Freedcamp)

RECENT KEY ACHIEVEMENTS:

- Successful site re-development (Wordpress, Visual Composer)
<http://www.ionscience.com>
- Front End Development of McAfee Blog
<https://securingtomorrow.mcafee.com/>
- Office implementation of Version Control system (Git, Bitbucket, DeployHQ)
- Integration of Google DFP for Proactive Investors

EXPERIENCE:

- | | |
|-----------------|--|
| 09/2009-present | Front End Developer, UI and UX designer, Web Designer
We Are Grid, Bournemouth
Front-end development, HTML5, CSS3, jQuery, Wordpress |
| 07/2008-08/2009 | Junior Web Developer
Vibe New Media, Christchurch
Front-end development, HTML, CSS, PHP, MySQL |

EDUCATION:

- | | |
|-----------------|--|
| 10/2001-03/2005 | Witelon University of Applied Sciences in Legnica, Poland
E-business and Internet Techniques
Bachelor of Science (BSc) |
| 09/1995-06/2000 | Secondary Technical School of Electronics in Legnica, Poland
Electrical and Electronics Engineering |

INTERESTS:

Work related: Programing and Web Design

Non work related: Taekwon-do ITF, sport, motorcycling, popular science, DIY

References available upon request.